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COUNCIL CORRESPONDENCE UPDATE TO OCTOBER 16, 2024 (8:30 a.m.) 

Correspondence 
(1) October 11, 2024, regarding “Eagle Island infrastructure review”
(2) October 11, 2024, regarding “Small Library Kiosk”
Correspondence from Other Governments and Government Agencies
No items.
Responses to Correspondence
(3) Engineering & Transportation Services, October 10, 2024, response regarding

2025 Sidewalk Projects
(4) Senior Manager of Cultural Services, October 10, 2024, response regarding

Proposed Public Art
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Ma owe Suddaby

From: Caleb Lloyd
Sent: Thursday, October 10, 2024 9:18 AM
To:
Cc: correspondence
Subject: RE: District of West Vancouver Engineering Public Enquiry

Hello

Thank you for your email regarding the installation of a new sidewalk. 

The District of West Vancouver is an old community and there are many roadways and portions of roadways 
without sidewalks. Unfortunately, every year the District receives more requests for sidewalk segments than 
we have the resources to implement.   

For a fair and balanced approach, the District ranks the sidewalks recommended in the West Vancouver 
Pedestrian Network Study and sidewalks requested by residents, along with consideration of coordination 
opportunities other capital works programming. The goal, pending budget, is to construct several priority 
segments each year. In general, the priority is on roadways without any sidewalks or near school and 
parks. We are currently in the detailed design phase for construction of the current year sidewalk segments. 
The sidewalk segments to be built in the following year will be selected this fall.  

Your sidewalk segment has been added to the sidewalk request list. Unfortunately, it is not possible to provide 
an estimated time of completion due to volume and unforeseen changes to priorities. Please visit the District of 
West Vancouver website for updates on yearly sidewalk installations. 

Best regards, 

Engineering & Transportation Services | District of West Vancouver 

engineeringdept@westvancouver.ca | 604-925-7020 
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, 
West Vancouver  
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